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FYI on the Tsai PhD front.
 
 

From: Ethics 
Sent: 17 September 2019 15:53
To: Haynes,KJ <K.J.Haynes@lse.ac.uk>; O'Connor,D <D.O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>
Cc: Donnelly,S <S.Donnelly@lse.ac.uk>; Maguire,RE <R.E.Maguire@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: FW: A reminder of a net-video host who slanders your university's reputation.
 
Dear both,
 
For your information please see below for allegation of defamation.  Looks like negative
coverage of LSE on a form of Taiwanese media (32.09-100.00).  Sue and Rachael have been
dealing with requests re: the PhD of the President of Taiwan, Ing-wen Tsai.  It seems to be part of
a campaign to discredit her by challenging her PhD.  https://thediplomat.com/2019/09/taiwan-
president-sues-scholars-for-alleging-her-doctorate-degree-is-fake/
 
Best wishes,
Stephanie
 

From:  
Sent: 17 September 2019 14:57
To: Ethics
Subject: A reminder of a net-video host who slanders your university's reputation.
 
Hi Auditor
 
 
 

It is  zero tolerance to accept someone whose words are full of defamation. please
click the link in below to watch what  he has  spoken the   libels  about  your 
university. The significant talk reveals at the time of 35.53/1.01.09. It  has been
broadcast as soapopera over  four months.

Please forward to  the right person if this complaint is not related to you.
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